#39853-4

DATE: November 7, 1958
TO: Thomas J. Kelly, Metropolitan Sheriff

FROM: W. D, McKee, Criminal Intelligence

'
SUBJECT: MISS HORTENSIA MIYARES, ALLEGED CUBAN REVOLUTIONARY
ACTIVITIES

On November 5, 1958, Agent A, L. Tarabochis,
accompanied by Officer G. Zenoz of the Miami Police Department
contacted Miss Hortensia Miyares, W/F, thirty years, 1820
S.W, 2y Terrace, after recelving information that her
residence was the sce¢ene of gatherings of Cuban Revolutionaries
and that there was an illegal storage of explosives in the
premlses,

After securing permission from the owner, the
Agents inspected the premises with negative results. The
house 13 very expensively furnished and Miss Miyares, a
very attractive young woman, has no visible means of support
as she doesn't have an occupation.

Miss Miyares declared that she didn't have any
connection with the 26th of July Movement, although she
admitted to being on very friendly terms with Carlos Prio
Socarpad; . former gnban President and his two brothers,

Antonio and Eranclsce Prio, now under deportation proce-
edings by the I.N.S,

Respectfully submitted,

o

W. D, McKee, Criminal
Intelligence Supervisor

*

& L. Tarotrelo

A, L, Tarabochia
Intelligence Agent

ce: Customs
Immigration



